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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 12:10 PM

To: TAN Jas

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SLA3302L / DOA: 28/04/2019 - SLA3302L

Dear Jas, 

 

The MV of SLA 3302L is $58K-$60K(est) as at Apr’19. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Claims JPK <claims@jpknights.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 4:01 PM 

To: Admin <admin@ajaxadjusters.com>; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-

pac.sg; Janet Puah <janet@a-pac.sg>; Gary Soon <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; frankie@fta.com.sg; nick@lbs-

auto.com; benson@lbs-auto.com; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Sharon 

Kho - Priority <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; 

elson@rta.com.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg> 

Cc: Survey <survey@jpknights.com>; Jas Tan Siok Thiew <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Kitty Teo Poh Guek 

<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 

lynn.khong@axa.com.sg; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SLA3302L / DOA: 28/04/2019 - SLA3302L 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Please check Market Value and email back to Jas Tan within 48 hours.  

  

Thank you. 

  

  

Kind Regards,   

Jasmine 

  
JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD |  33 UBI AVE 3 #05-47 VERTEX TOWER A SINGAPORE 408868 |CO REG: 200723763Z 
Tel: (65) 6345 0068 |  Fax: (65) 6344 5328 |  
www.jpknights.com; www.aspectus.sg  
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identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message 

from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 

  


